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10515 S. Pioneer Boulevard,  Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670-3799  (562) 868-8241 Fax  (562) 868-1192 
 
 
 

February 15, 2019 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

TO: ALL BIDDERS 
 

OWNER: LITTLE LAKE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

PROJECT:  18-19-005 LAN FIBER OPTIC UPGRADE 

 

SUBJECT: QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS: The following changes, additions and clarifications have been made to 
the original bid documents for the above referenced project (“Project”) and shall be incorporated 
into the bidder’s response. The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum where 
provided on the BID FORM. All other aspects of the work and services from the original bid 
documents shall remain unchanged. In case of conflict between the bid documents and this 
Addendum, this Addendum shall govern. 

 

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
 

Question: Is this project based on a PLA agreement (Project Labor Agreement)? 
 

Clarification: No, PLA is not applicable to this project. 
 

Question: Is the district going to file a BEAR (Billed Entity Applicant Reimbursement) form for 
this project so that the district pay up front and then seek reimbursement from E-Rate afterward. 

 
Clarification: No, Contractors are required to invoice E-Rate directly for the portion that E-Rate 
is funding. 

 
Question: Should proposals base pricing on first or second shift? 

 
Clarification: All of the work is scheduled to be completed during school breaks. Bidders should 
evaluate the work needed to be completed when submitting their bid.  
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Question: What is the project timeline? 
 

Clarification: Depending on response from E-Rate funding, the project can commence once the 
District receives a funding commitment. On site work is scheduled to begin from June 10, 2019 
through August 13, 2019. 

 
Question: To keep cost down, is it required to remove the existing network wiring? 

 
Clarification: The scope of work for this project calls for the removal of the old fiber wiring. 
Please note that the telephone line will remain in conduit 

 
Question: Can maps and footage docs be available in digital form? 

 
Clarification: Maps and footage docs are posted on District’s purchasing website. This will 
include updates to the footage docs for the District Office, Jersey Elementary, and Paddison 
Elementary School sites.  
https://www.llcsd.net/currentbids 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
 
 
 
 
 

Mission Statement:  With a focus on learning, the shared mission of the Little Lake City School District 
community is to provide a quality education that ensures success for every student. 

https://www.llcsd.net/currentbids
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